REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY JUNE 3, 2025
One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda J. Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/CIVILITY PLEDGE

ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

Village of Glenwood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting
Time: Jun 3, 2025, 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86785274681?pwd=pCR3uvbBCIGbHV6KJP3FbFYe8P5ypU.1

Meeting ID: 867 8527 4681
Passcode: 761000

CLERK’S OFFICE:

Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2025
PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)
BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables May 30, 2025 — Corporate $88,773.92, Sewer and Water 30,627.49,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $43,634.34, Total All Funds $163,035.75

2. Payroll for check Date May 30, 2025 - Administrative $21,928.19, Public
Works $12,063.09, Police Department $111,033.52, Fire Department
$33,823.84, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $11,208.32, Sewer &
Water $22,402.88 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $42,789.52
TOTAL PAYROLL $255,595.35



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 3, 2025
PAGE 2

COMMUNICATIONS FROM Mayor Toleda J. Hart
THE MAYOR”S OFFICE

1.

Appointment of James (JR) Patton to serve on the E-COMM Board of Directors on
Behalf of the Village of Glenwood.

2. Appointment of Chief Derek Peddycord by the Village of Glenwood to serve as the
Public Safety Representative to the E-COMM Board of Directors.

3. Motion to Enter Executive Closed Session under section 2(c) (11) of the lllinois
Open Meetings Act to discuss possible, probable, and imminent litigation against or
affecting the Village. The basis for finding probable and imminent litigation shall be
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Felicia Frazier

1. Resolution NO. 2025-03, A Resolution Adopting a Civility Pledge in The Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois.

2. Resolution NO. 2025-04, Resolution Appointing Chief Derrick Peddycord as the
Village of Glenwood’s Public Safety Representative and James “JR” Patton to the
Glenwood E-COMM Board of Directors.

3. Resolution NO. 2025-05, Resolution Appointing, Authorizing, and Approving the
Appointment of a Representative and Alternate to the ECOM-SOUTHCOMM Joint
Emergency Telephone System Board.

4. Ordinance NO. 2025-03, An Ordinance Amending the Village of Glenwood Code of
Ordinances Regarding Board Meeting Rules, Procedures, Attendance, and Public
Comment.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

Report

ENGINEERING: Dave Schilling

Arquilla Park Levee Project

NEW BUSINESS



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 3, 2025
PAGE 3

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Jaleda HNart (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President

Posted 5/30/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, May 20, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM by Village President, Toleda Hart. The audience
was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

There was a motion made to allow Trustee Rolle to participate remotely. Moved By Trustee Hadnott
seconded by Trustee Brown.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:5 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Williams

Naes:0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

REMOTE PARTICIPATIONS: Trustee Rolle

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden, the following
Trustees responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor,
Williams

ABSENT: None

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Village Attorney; Chief Derek Peddycord, Police,

Chief Kevin A. Welsh Sr., Fire and Building, Kevin Welsh Jr.
Deputy Fire Chief, Dave Shilling, Village Engineer, Joe
Benoit, Public Works Director, Phil Robbins, Glenwoodie

ABSENT: None



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2025
Page 2

CLERK’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to Approve the Swearing in Board Meeting Minutes of May 6, 2025

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to accept the Regular Board Meeting minutes of May 6,
2025, seconded by Trustee Brown

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Motion to Approve the Special Board Meeting Minutes of May 13, 2025, with corrections
and updates.

Trustee Rolle made a motion to accept the Regular Board Meeting minutes of May 13,
2025, seconded by Trustee Brown

Discussion: Trustee Brown made a motion to amend May 13, 2025, minutes due to
incorrect information in several areas.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2025
Page 3

Bills Payables and Payroll Report Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables May 16, 2025 — Corporate $103,776.89, Motor Fuel Tax Fund $1,134.72,
Sewer and Water 157,548.24, Glenwoodie Golf Course $60,951.56,
Total All Funds $309,323.91

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Brown seconded the motion.
Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for Check Date April 18, 2025 -Administrative $17,419.15, Public  Works
$11,579.09, Police Department $109,612.08, Fire Department
$26,840.24, Senior Center $259.50, Elected Positions $6,274.36, Sewer & Water
$21,504.03 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $23,033.41
TOTAL PAYROLL $216,521.86

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Mosely seconded the motion.
Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2025
Page 4

3. Payroll for check Date May 02, 2025 -Administrative $16,971.08, Public Works
$11,542.99, Police Department $167,014.03, Fire Department $25,101.89, Senior
Center $350.32, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer & Water $21,436.98 and
Glenwoodie Golf Course $31,794.25 TOTAL PAYROLL $275,282.85

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve; Trustee Mosely seconded the motion.
Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

SWEARING IN
Mayor Hart presented Fire Chief Welsh with well wishes on his retirement as well as a plaque as
a gift for 30 years of service to the Village of Glenwood.

Mayor Hart welcomes and swears in new Fire Chief Kevin Welsh Jr.
Clerk Durden swears in candidates to various committees:

Michelle Mosley to the Finance Committee as Liaison.
Melinda Plott to the Finance Committee

Dion Lynch to the Board of Police and Fire Commission
Rodrick Murdock to the Police and Fire Commission
Leon Moore to the Finance Committee as Senior Advisor

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Rodrick Murdock Commented on the board on a job well done. He also spoke on progress in the
community’s beautification. He requests the community to continue attend
the board meetings.

Keith Donald Spoke about his neighbor to the rear of his home. The neighbor’s fence is
dilapidated and in despair. He asks for Village assistance with some form of
remedy.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2025
Page 5

Sheena Jackson M:s. Jackson gave a presentation of her school “The Learning Grove”, a

wellness centered micro school designed to reimagine education for students
K-8 grade.

NEW BUSINESS

Trustee Brown asks if there will be reports from the Department Heads at the next meeting.
Mayor Hart responds that she will see if that will be necessary for the next
meeting.

OLD BUSINESS

Trustee Brown asks if the Village Administrator’s salary would be divided by 6 or 12 months and
needed clarity of his duties from Mayor Hart.

Trustee Rolle made the motion to approve; Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes:6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Meeting Adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



ACS FINANCIAL
05/30/2025 13:58:28

FUND

FUND

01
10
70

RECAP:

DESCRIPTION

CORPORATE FUND
WATER ACCOUNT
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

BANK

BANK

BLUE
GREN
RED

RECAP:

CORPORATE
WATER
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

TOTAL ALL BANKS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM

DISBURSEMENTS

88,773.92
30,627.49
43,634.34

163,035.75

DISBURSEMENTS

88,773.92
30,627.49
43,634.34

163,035.75



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name.........c... Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23380 MERCHANDISE 377.15 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/03/2025 RED 23380 MERCHANDISE 992.26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920598620
6/03/2025 RED 23380 MERCHANDISE 172.54 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920629240
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 1,541.95 ** Vendor Total
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 252.12 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 056205114H
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 23.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056100011
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 113.94 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056107011
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 103.36 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056114013
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 121.56 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056135010
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 157.68 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056142013
6/03/2025 RED 23381 SUPPLIES 140.27 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2550056129015
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 912.73 ** Vendor Total
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUTIONS NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45890 FUEL TEST KIT 361.78 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6653
6/03/2025 GREN 45890 TESTING 350.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6654
6/03/2025 GREN 45890 TESTING 350.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6655
6/03/2025 GREN 458390 TESTING 1,045.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6656
6/03/2025 GREN 45890 TESTING 363.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6664
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 2,469.78 ** Vendor Total
ANTHONY MORELLI .03611 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64831 PAID APPLICATION TWICE 100.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05202025
ANTHONY MORELLI .03611 100.00 ** Vendor Total
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64832 287283789881 136.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 89881-043025
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 136.23 ** Vendor Total
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64833 CURBS AND SIDEWALKS 14,286.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05282025
6/03/2025 BLUE 64833 CURBS AND SIDEWALKS 9,700.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05282025
BENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 23,986.00 ** Vendor Total
BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERATIONS NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64834 2019 INTRERCEPTOR 347.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250235
BRIDGESTONE RETAIL OPERA 03535 347.72 ** Vendor Total
C.D.E. COLLISION CENTERS 03227 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64835 2020 INTERCEPTOR 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40002614

C.D.E. COLLISION CENTERS 03227 1,000.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2

Vendor Name........ecc.. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice

CABRERA RENTAL 03479 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64836 CANOPY RENTAL 475.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

CABRERA RENTAL 03479 475.00 ** Vendor Total

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45891 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,271.64 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51368
6/03/2025 GREN 45891 AUTO REPAIR 112.55 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51372

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 2,384.19 ** Vendor Total

CAVE ENTERPRISES BK#106 02672 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64837 APRIL 2025 39.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 04-2025
6/03/2025 BLUE 64837 DECEMBER 2024 93.76 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12-2024

CAVE ENTERPRISES BK#106 02672 133.69 ** Vendor Total

CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23382 WORK ORDER #6501 9,209.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37078

CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 9,209.00 ** Vendor Total

CINTAS 03041 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64838 SUPPLIES 147.66 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5271182813
6/03/2025 BLUE 64838 SUPPLIES 113.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5271182813
6/03/2025 GREN 45892 SUPPLIES 110.42 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5271182812
6/03/2025 RED 23383 SUPPLIES 130.14 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4220422039

CINTAS 03041 501.29 ** Vendor Total

CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64839 MEETING SUPPLIES 33.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05202025
6/03/2025 BLUE 64839 SSACOP - MONTHLY DUES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05222025

CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 83.96 ** Vendor Total

CLESENS INC 03520 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23384 MOLE BAIT 60.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 23493-00

CLESENS INC 03520 60.00 ** VYendor Total

COM ED 00210 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 6786830100 35.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 6974762222 134.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 7558661222 74.34 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 1724137000 157.91 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 7846561222 36.73 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 1142151222 146.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 1210434000 69.62 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 1670712222 31.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 1801631222 30.60 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 2908403000 117.62 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 3580716111 71.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000~-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 4359892222 520.60 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425
6/03/2025 BLUE 64840 5554512222 130.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-042425



ACS FINANCIAL

5/30/2025 13:58:27

Vendor Name............. Number

Date Bank Check

COM ED

6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 GREN
6/03/2025 GREN
6/03/2025 GREN
6/03/2025 GREN

COM ED

COMCAST

6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 GREN
6/03/2025 GREN
6/03/2025 GREN
6/03/2025 RED
6/03/2025 RED

COMCAST

CORE & MAIN

6/03/2025 GREN

CORE & MAIN

DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452
6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 BLUE

64840
45893
45893
45893
45893

64841
64841
45894
45894
45894
23385
23385

45895

Description............

00210
5811674000
6852378000
7870397000
2500817000
2866065000

00210

01964
8771400500038247
8771400500180817
8771400500136801
8771400500163276
8771 40 050 0211083
8771400500150208
8771400500203288

01964

00466
SUPPLIES
00466

64842 MONTHLY SERVICE (1)

64842 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (2)

DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452

DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412
6/03/2025 RED

23386

GOLF CART LEASE

DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412

DEJONG EQUIPMENT CO INC
6/03/2025 RED
DEJONG EQUIPMENT CO INC

23387

DELTA SONIC CAR WASH

6/03/2025 BLUE

64843 CAR WASHES - 4-5 / 5-2

DELTA SONIC CAR WASH

EASY ICE, LLC

6/03/2025 RED

EASY ICE, LLC

23388

00038
SUPPLIES
00038

01470
01470
03610

SUPPLIES
03610

Name in Directory file

DACRA ADJUDICATION
64842 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (1)
64842 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (2)

Amount

1.
632.
366.

2,641,

67.

5,338.

467.
418.
376.
257.
281.
1,062.
167.
3,032.

5,640.
5,640.

SYSTEM
1,000.
500.
1,000.
500.
3,000.

172.
172.

38.
38.

418.
418.

99
05
49
37
22
35

54
65
40
90
35
49
90
23

00
00

00
00
00
00
00

DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE
14,509.82
14,509.82

10
10

50
50

00
00

* %

* %

* *

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

e R v B vl v iy ]

Vendor Total

WOty oY

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

01.000.
10.000.
10.000.
10.000.
10.000.

01.000.
01.000.
10.000.
10.000.
10.000.
70.000.
70.000.

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

37000-042425
37000-042425
37000-042425
37000-042425

08000-040225
08000-040225
08000-040225
08000-040225
11083-050625
08000-040225
08000-040225

W961427

DT 2025-03-047
DT 2025-03-047
DT 2025-04-047
DT 2025-04-047

590218375

CR65358

INV-0025856

01631985



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R~V08.19 PAGE 4
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
EJ USAa, INC. 00152 NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45896 VALVE & SUPPLIES 4,618.22 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
EJ USA, INC. 00152 4,618.22 ** Vendor Total
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)
6/03/2025 BLUE 64844 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 5/12 1,550.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20258
6/03/2025 BLUE 64844 WEEK OF 5-12-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 533
6/03/2025 BLUE 64844 WEEK OF 5/19/25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 534
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 7,768.06 ** Vendor Total
EMS DEPARTMENT UCHICAGO 00436 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64845 CONTINUING ED SESSION 60.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2025.521
EMS DEPARTMENT UCHICAGO 00436 60.00 ** Vendor Total
EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT COM 02617 EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64846 SUPPLIES 1,240.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 65440
EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT COM 02617 1,240.56 ** Vendor Total
EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY, INC. NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64847 SUPPLIES 1,033.84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 965220
EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 1,033.84 ** Vendor Total
GASVODA & ASSOCIATES, IN 03497 GASVODA & ASSOCIATES, INC. NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45897 STARTUP & ADJUSTMENT 1,297.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 238VC0582QUT
GASVODA & ASSOCIATES, IN 03497 1,297.50 ** Vendor Total
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23389 SUPPLIES 86.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 766251110
6/03/2025 RED 23389 SUPPLIES (1) 219.68 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9022539381
6/03/2025 RED 23389 SUPPLIES (2) 1,089.30 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9022539381
6/03/2025 RED 23389 SUPPLIES 1,223.72 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 90229014171
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 2,619.62 ** Vendor Total
H&E SOD NURSERY INC 03470 NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45898 XL-2000 BLEND 1,749.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13993-TL
H&E SOD NURSERY INC 03470 1,749.00 ** Vendor Total
HAWKINS INC 02769 NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45899 CHORINE CYLINDER 40.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7067598
HAWKINS INC 02769 40.00 ** Vendor Total
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64848 SUPPLIES 82.18 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 960409

HELSEL~JEPPERSON 00385 82.18 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 5
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64849 NEW PRINTER 290.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/03/2025 BLUE 64849 VIRTUAL I.T. 1,440.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 249584
6/03/2025 BLUE 64849 FIRE STATION 2 -SPEAKERS 1,230.13 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 249625
6/03/2025 BLUE 64849 ADOBE ANNUAL LICENSE 74.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 249977
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 3,034.88 ** Vendor Total
HIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64850 SUPPLIES 1,452.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13092
HIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493 1,452.25 ** Vendor Total
INTERNATIONAL RESTAURANT 03609 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64851 SENIOR CENTER 13,439.78 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 251861
INTERNATIONAL RESTAURANT 03609 13,439.78 ** Vendor Total
J & M GOLF 01918 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23390 SUPPLIES 439.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 0727228-IN
J & M GOLF 01918 439.50 ** Vendor Total
JMD SOX OUTLET 03588 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64852 SUPPLIES 161.91 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20251153
6/03/2025 BLUE 64852 SUPPLIES 207.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20251154
6/03/2025 BLUE 64852 SUPPLIES 1,784.48 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20251155
JMD SOX OUTLET 03588 2,154.33 ** Vendor Total
KEVIN REYNOLDS 03288 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64853 EVENT PHOTOGRAPHY 105.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 04152025
KEVIN REYNOLDS 03288 105.00 ** Vendor Total
LANER MUCHIN 02011 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64854 MAY RETAINER 2,750.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 693952
LANER MUCHIN 02011 2,750.00 ** Vendor Total
LOCAL MD -~ HARWOOD HEIG 03612 LOCAL MD - HARWOOD HEIGHTS NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64855 RAPID DRUG SCREEN 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1621
6/03/2025 GREN 45900 RAPID DRUG SCREEN 95.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1621
LOCAL MD - HARWOOD HEIG 03612 145.00 ** Vendor Total
M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC. NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45901 LEAK LOCATION 865.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43855
M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 865.00 ** Vendor Total
MENARDS 01633 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 39.26 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1122
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 1,020.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1196
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 7.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1197
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 168.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1246
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 231.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 180



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
MENARDS 01633 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 51.62 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 53.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 452
6/03/2025 BLUE 64856 SUPPLIES 182.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 724
6/03/2025 GREN 45902 SUPPLIES 38.17 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1245
6/03/2025 GREN 45902 SUPPLIES 295.39 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 438
6/03/2025 GREN 45902 SUPPLIES 20.98 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 448
6/03/2025 RED 23391 SUPPLIES 312.36 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 850
MENARDS 01633 2,423.42 ** Vendor Total
MERTS HVAC 01568 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64857 SERVICE 2/13/24 1,036.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-4474262
6/03/2025 BLUE 64857 SERVICE 5/14/25 4,499.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5282491
6/03/2025 BLUE 64857 SERVICE 5/14/25 688.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5285645
6/03/2025 BLUE 64857 SERVICE 5/16/25 907.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5289951
MERTS HVAC 01568 7,130.80 ** Vendor Total
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45903 DATA SERVICE 460.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV(Q73384
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 460.00 ** Vendor Total
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23392 SUPPLIES 358.25 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-656552
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 358.25 ** Vendor Total
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NO
6/03/2025 RED 23393 JUNE 2025 LEASE 407.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3991181
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 407.50 ** Vendor Total
NORTH EAST MULTI REGIONA 00138 NORTH EAST MULTI REGIONAL NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64858 BASIC FIELD TRAINING 255.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 388474
NORTH EAST MULTI REGIONA 00138 255.00 ** Vendor Total
ORKIN EXTERMINATING 00056 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23394 SEASONAL 172.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 277809638
ORKIN EXTERMINATING 00056 172.00 ** Vendor Total
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64859 6/1/25 TO 6/30/25 228.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 100401936981
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 228.94 ** Vendor Total
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64860 BUSINESS CARDS 497.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96928
6/03/2025 BLUE 64860 WATER METER ORDERS 179.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96930
6/03/2025 BLUE 64860 INSPECTION FORMS 809.83 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96931

PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 1,486.63 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
PITNEY BOWES 00494 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64861 POSTAGE METER 426.84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
PITNEY BOWES 00494 426.84 ** Vendor Total
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64862 5/23/25 TO 6/19/25 250.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 296218
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 250.37 ** Vendor Total
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64863 JUNE '25 SERVICE 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2142057
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 75.00 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64864 2020 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14786
6/03/2025 BLUE 64864 2022 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14787
6/03/2025 BLUE 64864 2021 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14794
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 317.79 ** Vendor Total
RED WING SHOES 01199 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64865 OLIVIA STROBEL 244.28 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20250410030438
RED WING SHOES 01199 244,28 ** Vendor Total
REINDERS, INC. 01519 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23395 SUPPLIES 844 .27 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6072399-00
REINDERS, INC. 01519 844.27 ** Vendor Total
RENEW BIOMEDICAL 03463 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64866 MAINTENANCE 678.13 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 32177
RENEW BIOMEDICAL 03463 678.13 ** Vendor Total
ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH NO
6/03/2025 GREN 45904 SIGNS 125.04 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 156436
ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 125.04 ** Vendor Total
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64867 COMMERCIAL TESTING 185.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3971038
6/03/2025 BLUE 64867 QUARTERLY SERVICE 129.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4002681
6/03/2025 BLUE 64867 MONTHLY SERVICE 449.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4003872
6/03/2025 BLUE 64867 COMMERCIAL TESTING 849.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4032462
6/03/2025 BLUE 64867 COMMERCIAL TESTING 250.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4035367
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 1,862.00 ** Vendor Total
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64868 SUPPLIES 189.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 968537-0
6/03/2025 BLUE 64868 SUPPLIES 97.26 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ~ 969189-0
6/03/2025 BLUE 64868 SUPPLIES 76.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 969350-0

RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 362.81 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
5/30/2025 13:58:27

Vendor Name............

Date Bank Check

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
6/03/2025 RED 23396
6/03/2025 RED 23396

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT
6/03/2025 RED 23397
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT

SENSUS USA INC
6/03/2025 GREN
SENSUS USA INC

45905

SHARK SHREDDING, INC.
6/03/2025 BLUE 64869
SHARK SHREDDING, INC.

SOUTHLAND DETAIL
6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 BLUE

SOUTHLAND DETAIL

64870
64870

T & T MAINTENANCE
6/03/2025 BLUE
6/03/2025 BLUE

T & T MAINTENANCE

64871
64871

THIRD MILLENNIUM
6/03/2025 GREN
THIRD MILLENNIUM

45906

THORNCREEK MATERIAL
6/03/2025 GREN 45907
THORNCREEK MATERIAL

TOLEDA HART

6/03/2025 BLUE 64872
6/03/2025 BLUE 64872
6/03/2025 BLUE 64878
TOLEDA HART
TRAINING CONCEPTS
6/03/2025 BLUE 64873

TRAINING CONCEPTS

. Number

02404
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

02404

01899
GOLF OUTING
01899

01980
ANNUAL SUPPORT
01980

02681
SHREDDING SERVICE
02681

02459
DETAIL 2021 EXPLORER
DETAIL 2015 TAHOE
02459

02141
MAY CLEANING
EXTRA CLEANING
02141

02876
UTILITY BILL RENDERING
02876

03058
BACKFILL
03058

03319
REIMBURSEMENTS
REIMBURSEMENTS
REIMBURSEMENTS

03319

02232
SUPPLIES
02232

Name in Directory file
Description............

Amount

542.
65.
608.

3,043.
3,043.

3,700.
3,700.

151.
151.

150.
175.
325.

3,856.
800.
4,656.

861.
861.

1,234.
1,234.

516.
516.
441 .
441.

234.
234.

84
98
82

00
00

00
00

20
20

00
00
00

00
00
00

06
06

96
96

25
25CR
79
79

50
50

* %

* %

* %k

* %

* *

* %

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010

GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

8
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
(NO1)
NO1
NO1
NO
NO
NO
NO

Invoice

SPI21095732

05222025

ZA 25008830

73571

1510
1511

10005
10005

32876

27298

05162025
05162025
05162025

62685



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS, 00896 TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS, INC NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64874 AWARDS 115.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/03/2025 BLUE 64874 AWARDS 60.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1114
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS, 00896 175.00 ** Vendor Total
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64875 MATS 185.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651132023
6/03/2025 BLUE 64875 MATS 156.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651134312
6/03/2025 BLUE 64875 MATS 185.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651134313
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 528.13 ** Vendor Total
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
6/03/2025 RED 23398 JOHN DEERE MOWER 3,814.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5034367393
6/03/2025 RED 23398 JOHN DEERE MOWER 674.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5034418405
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 4,488.98 ** Vendor Total
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
6/03/2025 RED 23399 DELIVERY 5/15/25 1,010.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 675001A
6/03/2025 RED 23399 DELIVERY 5/22/25 (1) 510.54 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 675967A
6/03/2025 RED 23399 DELIVERY 5/22/25 (2) 528.22 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 675967A
6/03/2025 RED 23399 DELIVERY 5/22/25 106.94 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 676129
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 2,155.91 ** Vendor Total
XEROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64876 COPIERS 637.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN5885936
XEROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 637.80 ** Vendor Total
XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 NO
6/03/2025 BLUE 64877 5/10/25 TO 6/9/25 1,299.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4053807

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 1,299.27 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

5/30/2025 13:58:27 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 10
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
Report Totals: 163,035.75
VENDORS PRINTED: 77

RECORDS PROCESSED: 169



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 05/30/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 20,369.90 1,56829 (% 21,928.19
Public Works 11,205.84 857.25|% 12,063.09
Police Department 103,143.09 7,89043 (% 111,033.52
Fire Department 31,420.19 240365(% 33,823.84
Senior Center 321.40 2459 (% 345.99
Elected Positions 10,411.83 79649 1% 11,208.32
Sewer & Water 20,810.84 1,592.04 | $ 22,402.88
Total Village 197,683.09 15,122.74 | $ 212,805.83
Glenwoodie Golf 39,748.73 3,040.79|$ 42,789.52
Grand Total $237,431.82 $18,163.53] $ 255,595.35

Notables from payroll run

Overtime

Police OT 8,607.44 658.47 9,265.91
Reimbursable (1,723.17) (1,723.17)

Sewer & Water OT 354.73 27.14 381.87
Public Works OT 191.01 14.61 205.62
Fire Dept OT 107.95 8.26 116.21
Administration OT 22.99 1.76 2475
Golf OT 263.09 20.13 283.22
Paid On Call 8,815.37 674.37 9,489.74
Econ Dev Stipend 461.54 35.31 496.85
Dep Clerk Stipend 192.31 14.71 207.02
Vendor Checks 1,621.84 1,521.84




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A CIVILITY PLEDGE IN THE VILLAGE OF
GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village™) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rule municipality created in accordance with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970
and the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Board of Trustees (the “Corporate Authotities”) of the
Village recognize that the importance of engaging with one another to discuss diverse viewpoints and
to engage in free and spirited debate while maintaining the highest standards of civility, honesty, and
mutual respect; and,

WHEREAS the Village is committed to fostering a culture of respect, professionalism, and
constructive dialogue among its elected officials, staff, and residents to foster a thriving community;

and

WHEREAS the Village desires to adopt a formal Civility Pledge to encourage the conduct of
its officials, employees, and residents in their public interactions and engagements with one another;

and
WHEREAS, the Civility Pledge states:
“In the interest of civility, I pledge to promote civility by listening,
being respectful of others, acknowledging that we are all striving to
support and improve our community and understanding that we each
may have different ideas for achieving that objective”;
and

WHEREAS, in order to publicly declare a commitment to civil discourse and to express
concern for the common good and well-being of all residents of the Village, the Mayor and Board of
Trustees of the Village have determined it to be in the best interests of the Village to adopt this
Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings contained in the preamble to the
Resolution are true and correct and hereby incorporated as if said recitals were fully set forth herein.



Section 2: That the Village of Glenwood hereby establishes and approves the Civility Pledge,
as set forth above, which sets forth the values and expectations of respectful, courteous, and ethical
conduct by all elected officials, Village staff, and community members in public discourse and official

business.

Section 3: The elected and appointed officials of the Village of Glenwood ate respectfully
requested, and are encouraged, to sign the Civility Pledge and adhere to it during all public meetings
and in all official actions as a demonstration of their commitment to fostering a positive and
collaborative environment in service to the residents of Glenwood. The Civility Pledge shall be made
publicly available, including being posted on the Village website and displayed in public meeting spaces
as a visible reminder of the Village’s dedication to civility and respectful governance.

Section 4: All resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict with this Resolution are hereby
repealed to the extent they are inconsistent with this Resolution.

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval,
and publication in pamphlet form as required by law.

PASSED this day of June 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Toleda Hart, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

[4%]



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION

I, Jesse Durden, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of the Village
of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Cletk, I have charge of and custody of the books
and records of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois.

I do hereby further certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution
No. 2025-03, “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A CIVILITY PLEDGE IN THE VILLAGE
OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS,” adopted and approved by the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Glenwood, Illinois on , 2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, I have hereunto set my hand in the County of Cook and State of
Illinois, on June , 2025.

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

(CORPORATE SEAL)



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04

RESOLUTION APPOINTING POLICE CHIEF DERRICK PEDDYCORD
AS THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD'S PUBLIC SAFETY REPRESENTATIVE
AND JAMES " JR" PATTON TO THE GLENWOOD E-COMM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (“Village™), located at One Asselborn Way, Glenwood,
Illinois, is a home rule municipality incorporated under the laws of the State of Iilinois; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood E-COMM Emergency Telephone System Board was
established to provide effective and efficient public safety answering point and dispatch-related
services; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood’s E-COMM Emergency Telephone System Board is
governed by the Board of Directors (“Board”), which consists of representatives appointed by
municipalities, including police chiefs, fire chiefs, public members, and emergency management
representatives; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate for the Village to nominate a representative who
will serve as its Public Safety Representative on the Board, ensuring adequate patticipation and
representation of the Village’s intetests in public safety matters; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate for the Village to nominate the current Village
Administrator as an E-COMM Board of Directors on behalf of the Village of Glenwood; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood recognizes Police Chief Derrick Peddycord’s valuable
experience and leadership in public safety services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Village Board of Trustees
of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

1. Appointments. Derrick Peddycord, currently serving as the Police Chief of the Village
of Glenwood, is hereby appointed as the Village’s Public Safety Representative to the
Glenwood E-COMM Board of Directors. James “JR” Patton shall also setve as on the
E-COMM Board of Directors on behalf of the Village.

2. Representation Duties. Chief Derrick Peddycord and James “JR” Patton shall
represent the interests of the Village of Glenwood on the E-COMM Board of
Directors, ensure collaborative coordination on emergency communication matters,
and actively participate in Board activities, including meetings, decision-making
processes, and other duties assigned to Board members as outlined in the bylaws.

3. Tetm of Appointment. The term of this appointment shall be effective immediately
upon passage of this resolution and continue for a petiod of 1 year or until
reappointed, or a successor is designated in writing by the Village.



4. Compliance with Bylaws. Chief Derrick Peddycord and James “JR” Patton shall
perform their obligations as defined by the adopted bylaws of the Glenwood E-
COMM Board.

5. Reimbursement of Expenses. In accordance with the Glenwood E-COMM bylaws,
Chief Derrick Peddycord shall serve without compensation but may teceive
reimbursement for actual and necessary expenses incurred during the fulfillment of
Board-related duties.

6. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage as
provided by law.

PASSED this day of June 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Toleda Hart, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



CERTIFICATION

State of Illinois )
) ss.
County of Cook )

I, Jesse Durden, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Clerk of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and
files of the Village of Glenwood.

I further certify that the foregoing or attached is a complete, true, and correct copy of
Resolution No. 2025-04, entitled, “RESOLUTION APPOINTING POLICE CHIEF
DERRICK PEDDYCORD AS THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD'S PUBLIC SAFETY
REPRESENTATIVE AND JAMES “JR" PATTON TO THE GLENWOOD E-COMM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS”, which was adopted by the Mayor and Board of Trustees on June
, 2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand in the County of Cook and State of
Illinois, on June , 2025.

Jesse Durden, Village Cletk

(CORPORATE SEAL)



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05

RESOLUTION APPOINTING, AUTHORIZING, AND APPROVING THE
APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO THE
ECOM/SOUTHCOM JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM BOARD

WHEREAS the Village of Glenwood (the “Village”) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rule municipality created in accordance with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970
and the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Village is a member of the ECOM/SOUTHCOM Joint Emergency
System Telephone System Board (JETSB); and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Emergency Telephone System Act, 50 ILCS 750/1, ef seq.,
authorizes the appointment of members of the JETSB; and

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Agteement (IGA) authorizes the formation of the
JETSB provides for the representation of each member of the community of the JETSB, and that
each representative of the member community shall be appointed by the corporate authorities of the

community; and

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that it is in its best interest to appoint its Village
Administrator, James “JR” Patton, to be the duly authotized representative for the JETSB’s
“Southland Communications Center” on behalf of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that it is in the best interest to appoint Police Chief
Derrick Peddycord to be the duly authorized alternate representative JETSB’s “Southland
Communications Center” on behalf of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and the Village Board of
Trustees of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois as follows:

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct
and are hereby incorporated herein and part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

Section 2: The Village of Glenwood appoints James “JR” Patton to serve as its duly
authorized representative to JETSB and Deputy Chief Derrick Peddycord to setve as its duly
authorized alternate representative for the Village.

Section 3: All resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Resolution are hereby
repealed to the extent that they are inconsistent with this Resolution.

Section 4: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this Resolution.



Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,

approval, and publication in pampbhlet form as required by law.

PASSED THIS day of , 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Toleda Hart, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



CERTIFICATION

State of Illinois)
) ss.
County of Cook )

I, Jesse Durden, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Village Cletk of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and
files of the Village of Glenwood.

I further certify that the foregoing or attached is a complete, true, and correct copy of
Resolution No. 2025-05, entitled, “RESOLUTION APPOINTING, AUTHORIZING, AND
APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE
TO THE ECOM/SOUTHCOM JOINT EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM
BOARD", which was adopted by the Mayor and Board of Trustees on June , 2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand in the County of Cook and State
of Illinois, on June , 2025.

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

(CORPORATE SEAL)



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE 2025-03

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD CODE
OF ORDINANCES REGARDING BOARD MEETING RULES,
PROCEDURES, ATTENDANCE, AND PUBLIC COMMENT

ADOPTED BY THE
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, THIS
3“4 DAY OF June, 2025

Published in pamphlet form
by authority of the President
and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook
County, Illinois this 3

day of June, 2025.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-03

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD CODE OF
ORDINANCES REGARDING BOARD MEETING RULES, PROCEDURES,
ATTENDANCE, AND PUBLIC COMMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village”) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rule municipality and may exercise any power and perform any function pettaining to its
government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Village previously adopted Chapter 2 (“Administration”), Article II
(“Board of Trustees”) of the Code of Ordinances for the Village of Glenwood (the “Village Code™)
to govern the time, location, and attendance means at the board meetings; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities may amend the text of the Village Code from time
to time to meet the changing needs of the Village and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Village is authorized by the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1, e
seq., and pursuant to its home rule powers to implement and enforce certain rules and procedures to
ensure the efficient and transparent conducting of Village Business; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 140/1, ¢t seq., provides the public with
the right to provide comment at all public meetings and requires the Village to implement rules
governing same and to adopt rules concerning any remote participation;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Board of Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities”) of the
Village find it in the best interests of the Village and residents to amend Chapter 2
(“Administration”), Article II (“Board of Trustees”) to adopt and clarify rules and procedures for
Board Meetings (or any committee thereof), public comment, and remote participation of elected

officials.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN
THE EXERCISE OF ITS HOME RULE POWERS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and
correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made part thereof as if fully set forth in their
entirety,

Section 2. Chapter 2, Article II, Section 2-32 of the Code of Ordinances of Glenwood,
Illinois (the “Village Code”) is hereby stricken in its entirety and replaced with the following;

2-32. Regular Meetings; Special Meetings; Committees and
committee meetings.

A. Regular Meeting Schedule. A regular meeting of the board of trustees
shall be on the first and third Tuesday of every month, beginning at
7:00 PM, except where such a day may be a legal holiday, in which
event the meetings may be held on the following business day.

B. Time and Place for Meetings. The meeting place of the board shall be
at the Village Hall unless otherwise ordered by the Mayor.

C. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the mayor or by
any three trustees upon at least 48 hours prior written notice to all
members and the mayor, in accordance with the provisions of the

Illinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/1, ¢f seq.

D. Committees. The board of trustees may, from time to time by
resolution or ordinance, adopt, establish, modify, or abolish standing
or working committees of its members to address specific issues.
Unless specifically modified by the board of trustees, all such
committees, if any, shall consist of at least three members, including
the chairperson. All work committee appointments, including
chairpersons, shall be made by the mayor. Each committee
chairperson shall establish a regular committee schedule and shall
provide notice thereof. Committees may hold special meetings in the
mannet provided by this Code, except that the chair or any two
trustees may call such a special committee meeting. The mayor may
also appoint a village representative to regional or intergovernmental,
and intragovernmental bodies. All committee meetings shall comply
with all requirements of the Illinois Open Meetings Act and this
Code.



Section 3: Chapter 2, Article II, Section 2-33 of the Village Code, is hereby stricken in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

2-33. Remote Attendance at Meetings.

A If a quorum of the members of the corporate authorities of the
Village is physically present, as required by 2.01 of the Illinois Open
Meetings Act, the board, by majority vote, may allow the physically
absent member to attend a closed or open meeting by video or audio
conference if the member is prevented from physically attending

because of:

1. Personal illness or disability;

2. Employment purposes or the business of the public body;
3. A family or other emergency; or

4. Unexpected childcare obligations.

B. If a member of the corporate authorities wishes to attend a meeting
by video or audio conference, the member must notify the village
clerk before the meeting unless advance notice is impractical. As the
first item of business, members of the corporate authorities who are
physically in attendance at a board meeting shall determine, by
majority vote, whether a member who is not physically in attendance
may participate in that meeting by video or audio conference as
requested.

C. Adequate  equipment required. The member participating
electronically and the other members of the corporate authorities
must be able to communicate effectively, and members of the
audience must be able to hear all communications at the meeting site.
Before allowing electronic attendance at any meeting, the corporate
authorities shall provide equipment adequate to accomplish this
objective at the meeting site.

D. Rights of remote member. A member permitted to attend a meeting
electronically will be able to express his or her comments during the
meeting and participate in the same capacity as those members
physically present, subject to all general meeting guidelines and
procedures previously adopted and adhered to, including both open
and closed meetings. The member attending electronically shall be
heard, considered, and counted as to any vote taken. Accordingly, the
name of any member attending electronically shall be called during
any vote taken, and his or her vote counted and recorded by the
village clerk and placed in the minutes for the corresponding meeting.
A member attending electronically may leave a meeting and retutn, as



in the case of any member, provided the member attending
electronically shall announce his or her leaving and teturning.

The board of trustees may adopt such further rules and procedures
for conducting any type of remote meetings under this section and
pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act.

Written minutes of all board meetings, whether open or closed, shall
include whether the members were physically present or present by
means of audio or video conference.

These requirements are in addition to, and subject to, any
requirements in Section 7 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Code, the mayor or any
other presiding officer may invoke, allow, or require remote meetings
when in-person meetings are not practical or prudent due to a
disaster pursuant to Section 7(e) of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.
In such a case, and in addition to all requirements of Section 7(¢) of
the Illinois Open Meetings Act, said meetings shall comply with
subsections (c) through (g) of this section.

Section 4: Chapter 2, Article II, Section 2-34 of the Village Code is hereby stricken in its

entirety and replaced with the following:

2-34.
A.

Public Comment.

General. The agendas for the regularly scheduled board meetings of
the corporate authorities of the village shall also include a public
comment section(s). All meetings of the corporate authorities, or any
committees or commissions thereof, shall provide time for public
comment as required by Section 2.06(g) of the Illinois Open
Meetings Act.

Time limit.

1.

The purpose of the above public comment periods is to allow the
public to address the corporate authorities with their comments and
opinions. The public comment petiod shall not permit members of
the public to actively participate in any debates, discussions, or
deliberations of matters that are being considered by the corporate
authorities.

In order to allow all individuals the ability to comment and to allow
the meeting to timely proceed. Public comments for each individual
shall be limited to no more than three (3) minutes. The chair of the
meeting shall advise when the three-minute period has been



Section 5. Chapter 2, Article II of the Village Code is hereby amended by adding a new

completed and may, in the chair’s discretion, give warnings that the
three-minute time period is about to expire. Each person addressing
the public body during a public comment period shall only be
allowed to address the public body officials with their comments and
opinions once during a public comment period. Individuals
presenting public comments during the public comment period that
is limited only to items on the agenda shall further be allowed to
make public comments during the general public comment period
held near the end of the meeting.

The entire portion of public comments at a meeting shall be limited

to 30 minutes total.

Public comments may also be submitted to the corporate authorities
in writing, When written comments are received, the village clerk
shall cause the comments to be distributed to the individual members
of the corporate authorities in the manner deemed to be most
efficient under the circumstances.

Nothing contained in this section shall preclude the chairperson of
the meeting from requesting that presentations be made to the
corporate authorities outside of the public comment portions of the
agenda when such presentations are germane to the consideration of
an item that is under active consideration or debate by the corporate
authorities.

Section 2-35, which shall read as follows:

2-35.
A.

Consent Agenda.

The consent agenda shall contain all matters deemed by the mayor to
be of a noncontroversial nature. The mayor, in their discretion may
include on the agenda all matters on which a preliminaty vote or
recommendation has been taken by the board and are awaiting the
drafting of an ordinance or resolution. The consent agenda may also
include the approval of bids when the recommendation is to accept
the low bidder. Additionally, the consent agenda may include the
accounts payable, provided that a list of the accounts payable has
been provided to the board of trustees with the consent agenda. The
mayor may also include in the consent agenda resolutions or
ordinances accepting plats of subdivision or extending the time for
the approval of preliminary plats of subdivision together. The
consent agenda shall be adopted by a roll call vote, and the roll call
shall be recorded in the minutes of the board as approving each item

6



contained in the consent agenda. The motion to adopt the consent
agenda shall be non-debatable.

B. Any item may be removed from the consent agenda at the board
meeting by the request of any one trustee, and the item shall be
considered separately.

C. A single vote on the consent agenda shall be deemed in compliance
with all requirements of the law for all intents and purposes as if the
vote in each case had been taken separately by nays and ayes for each
individual item on the consent agenda.

D. In the event one or more trustees wish to be recorded as passing or
voting against any item on the consent agenda, the trustee shall
immediately notify the village clerk before the vote on the consent
agenda is taken, and the matter shall be considered and voted upon
separately. The village clerk will make a reference in the minutes to
record the vote.

Section 6. Chapter 2, Article II of the Village Code is hereby amended by adding a new
Section 2-36, which shall read as follows:

2-36. Rules of Procedure.

The following rules of procedure shall govern the conduct of all meetings of
the board of trustees, although these rules, other than those prescribed by
statute, may be suspended at any time by the consent of a majority of the

trustees present at any meeting:

1. The mayor shall decide all questions of order. In all cases not covered
by these Rules, the provision of the latest published edition of
Robert's Rules of Order shall govern.

2. A trustee discussing a question shall address the mayor, and no
trustee has the floor until recognized by the mayor.

3. A roll call vote of yeas and nays shall be taken and recorded on the
journal of proceedings for all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or
propositions that create any liability against or obligation on the part
of the village or for the expenditure or appropriation of its money,
and in all other instances where request therefor is made by any

trustee.

4. All resolutions and amendments shall be reduced to writing at the
request of the mayor or any trustee and shall be handed to the village
clerk, who shall inform the board of same.

-1



Committees of the board to whom references are made shall, in all
cases, report in writing the state of facts with their opinion thereon.

Upon the request of any two trustees present, any report made to the
board may be deferred for final action thereon to the next regular
meeting of the board.

The vote upon the adoption of an ordinance, motion, or resolution
of the board may be reconsidered at the same meeting at which the
vote was taken; or at the next regular meeting on motion of any
trustee not present at the time such ordinance, motion or resolution
was adopted, or on the motion of any trustee previously voting on
the prevailing side of such ordinance, motion or resolution; but no
ordinance, motion or resolution shall be rescinded except by the
same number of votes which were required to pass the matter sought
to be reconsidered.

When a question is before the board, no motion shall be in order but
the following:

To adjourn;

To lay on the table;

The previous question;

To postpone definitely;

To postpone to a certain time; or

moe a0 g

To amend.

These motions are privileged and have precedence in the order in which they

succeed each other in this rule. Motions to adjourn, to lay on the table, and

for the previous question shall be decided without debate.

9.

10.

A motion to adjourn is always in order except:

When a member is in possession of the floor;

When the yeas and nays are being called;

When the members are voting;

When adjournment was the last preceding motion; or

o a0 T

When it has been decided that the previous question shall be
taken.

No vote or action of the board of trustees shall be reconsidered ot
rescinded at any special meeting unless there is present at such
meeting as many members of the board as were present when such

vote or action was taken, as provided by state law.



11. Any member acting or appearing in a disgraceful manner or using
violent and insulting language to ot about any member of the board
of trustees, or who does not obey the orders of the chair, shall, on
motion, be censured by a majority vote of the members present, or
expelled by a two-thirds vote of all members elected.

Section 6. Chapter 2, Article IT of the Village Code is hereby amended by adding a new

Section 2-37, which shall read as follows:

2-37. Enforcement of Decorum

It is unlawful for any person to disturb any meeting of the board of trustees
or of any committee thereof. Any person violating the provisions of this
section shall be fined not less than $50.00 nor more than $100.00 for each
such offense. The chief of police, or such member or members of the police
department as the chief may designate, shall be the sergeant at arms at all
regular and special meetings of the president and board of trustees when so
requested by the mayor or any member of the board of trustees. The
sergeant at arms shall carry out all orders and instructions given by the mayor
for the purpose of maintaining order and decorum at the said meetings.
Upon instructions of the mayor, it shall be the duty of the sergeant at arms to
place any person who violates the order and decorum of the meeting under
arrest and cause that person to be prosecuted under the provisions of this
Code.

Section 7.

All ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict with this

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent they are inconsistent with this Ordinance.

Section 8.

If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person or

circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity does not affect any other provision or application of this

Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application.

Section 9.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect following its passage,

approval, and publication in pamphlet form in accordance with law.

AYES:
NAYS:

ADOPTED by the following roll call vote this day of June, 2025.

9



ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this

ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

day of June, 2025.

Toleda Hart, Mayor

10



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ONE ASSELBORN WAY « GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS 60425

708.753.2400
708.753.2406 Fax June 4, 2025

VIA E-MAIL: ckowaslki@ecom911.net
E-COMM

Craig Kowalski

1154 Ridge Rd

Homewood, IL 60430

Re:  Appointments to Glenwood E-COMM Board of Directors
Dear Mr. Kowalski:

I am writing to inform you that I am appointing Village Administrator, James “JR” Patton, to
serve as on the E-COMM Board of Directors on behalf of the Village of Glenwood.

Additionally, on June 3, 2025, Police Chief Derek Peddycord was appointed by the Village of
Glenwood to serve as the Public Safety Representative to the E-COMM Board of Directors. Said
resolution also confirmed the appointment of Village Administrator Patton. The Resolution making
such appointments is enclosed herewith.

Should you require any further documentation or details regarding these appointments, please
teel free to reach out.

Yours very truly,

TOLEDA HART
Mayor
Village of Glenwood

Enclosure.




